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       1                         P R O C E E D I N G S

       2                 (Transcript follows in sequence from

       3       Volume 4.)

       4                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Good morning, everyone.

       5       Glad to see everybody made it back here safely this

       6       morning.  Before we get started where we left off, my

       7       understanding is that Progress has got a request.

       8                 MR. BURNETT:  Yes, sir.  Good morning.  Thank

       9       you.

      10                 Our understanding from speaking, again, with

      11       FIPUG after we concluded yesterday is that they do not

      12       have questions for Mark Oliver.  So unless the

      13       Commission or staff had questions, he would be subject

      14       to excusal.

      15                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff, do you have any

      16       questions for Mr. Oliver?

      17                 MS. BENNETT:  We do not.

      18                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioners, do you have

      19       any questions for Mr. Oliver?

      20                 Give us just a minute.  (Pause.)

      21                 It doesn't look like there are any questions

      22       for Mr. Oliver, so as far as I can see, Mr. Oliver can

      23       be excused.

      24                 MR. BURNETT:  Thank you, sir.

      25                 If appropriate, we would move Mr. Oliver's
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       1       testimony and Exhibits 21 and 22 into evidence.

       2                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Exhibits 21 and 22 will be

       3       moved into evidence, unless there's any objections?

       4                 Seeing none.  Sounds good.

       5                 MR. BURNETT:  Thank you, sir.

       6                 (Exhibit Number 21 and 22 admitted into the

       7       record.)
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you.

       2                 All right.  We left off with the staff was

       3       getting ready to start their cross.  Let's confirm that

       4       the witness was sworn.

       5                 MS. BARRERA:  Yes, Commissioner.  This is

       6       Martha Barrera.  I'm calling Ms. Marcia Olivier to the

       7       stand.

       8                 Ms. Olivier, you were sworn in yesterday?

       9                 THE WITNESS:  Yes.

      10                 MS. BARRERA:  Okay.  Preliminarily,

      11       Commissioners, yesterday Ms. Bennett stated that on

      12       Exhibit 77, the credit reports, that we would ask

      13       additional questions of Ms. Olivier concerning those

      14       exhibits.  In retrospect, we feel that the questions

      15       that were asked yesterday of Mr. Garrett established

      16       that the company does rely on these reports, and so we

      17       feel that we don't need to ask additional questions of

      18       Ms. Olivier regarding these exhibits, unless the

      19       Commission wishes to hear more information on that.

      20                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I think you sufficiently

      21       made your point yesterday.

      22                 MS. BARRERA:  Okay.  Thank you.

      23                            MARCIA OLIVIER

      24       continues her testimony under oath from Volume 4:

      25                          CROSS EXAMINATION
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       1       BY MS. BARRERA:

       2            Q.   Ms. Olivier, is it correct that the NEIL

       3       insurance program stands for Nuclear Electric Insurance

       4       Limited?

       5            A.   Yes.

       6            Q.   And is it true that the maximum recovery under

       7       the NEIL policy is 489.6 million?

       8            A.   That's correct.

       9            Q.   And is that the maximum for the CR-3 event or

      10       for the entire policy, if you know?

      11            A.   That is the maximum for the replacement fuel

      12       costs associated with the event that occurred at CR-3 in

      13       December of '09.

      14            Q.   Okay.  Is the amount of CR-3 replacement power

      15       net of NEIL receipts for 2011 and 2012, $176,603,289?

      16            A.   Yes.

      17            Q.   Please refer to your projection testimony, and

      18       to your Exhibit MO-2, Part 2.  And specifically refer to

      19       the E1 schedule.

      20            A.   Okay.  I'm there.

      21            Q.   Okay.  This schedule calculates the level of

      22       fuel factor for 2012, is that correct?

      23            A.   Yes, it does.

      24            Q.   Okay.  How much of the 176,603,289 is the

      25       calculation of the 2012 fuel factors?
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       1            A.   The amount that is in the 2012 fuel factor

       2       related to the outage at CR-3 is $143,136,744, less any

       3       amount that would be considered recovered through the

       4       environmental clause.  So this incorporates the total

       5       net fuel and environmental replacement costs.  And so we

       6       established yesterday that that amount would have to be

       7       then reduced by the amount that we have included in the

       8       environmental clause.

       9            Q.   And do you have that amount today?

      10            A.   Yes.

      11            Q.   And that is?

      12            A.   We provided the amounts in response to

      13       Interrogatory 104.  And in 2011 -- in 2011 we had from

      14       January through June, $331,853, plus 181,000 for July

      15       through December of '11, and then 2,466,000 for 2012.

      16            Q.   Would you agree, subject to check, that as of

      17       November 1st, the commercial paper rate was 9/100ths of

      18       one percent?

      19            A.   I would agree with that, subject to check.  I

      20       don't have that with me.

      21            Q.   And Progress has applied NEIL receipts to

      22       offset all costs in the capacity clause that are

      23       associated with the CR-3 outage, is that correct?

      24            A.   That's correct.

      25            Q.   Progress expects CR-3 to return to service in
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       1       2014, is that correct?

       2            A.   That's our understanding today, yes.

       3            Q.   If the Commission were to defer some or all of

       4       the replacement power in 2012 to a future year, would

       5       that increase 2013 or subsequent years' fuel factors

       6       higher than they otherwise would be, subject to the

       7       ultimate prudent cost determination?

       8            A.   Yes.

       9            Q.   Would you agree that the practice in fuel

      10       clause proceedings is to allow recovery of projected

      11       costs and net true-up amounts?

      12            A.   Yes, I would.

      13            Q.   Would you agree that the fuel and purchased

      14       power costs that Progress is projecting is to meet its

      15       projected load requirements?

      16            A.   Yes, I would.

      17                 MS. BARRERA:  I have no more questions.

      18                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Commissioners.

      19                 MR. REHWINKEL:  Mr. Chairman.

      20                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yes, Mr. Rehwinkel.

      21                 MR. REHWINKEL:  Before you go to the

      22       Commissioners, would I be able to ask one factual

      23       clarification?  And it is not a substantive question.

      24       Mr. Garrett and Ms. Olivier have referred to the

      25       delamination in 2009 as being in December when, in fact,
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       1       it was October 2nd, 2009.  And just for clarity of the

       2       record, I would just like to clarify that, because there

       3       was no December event.

       4                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

       5                 MR. REHWINKEL:  If I may.

       6                      FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

       7       BY MR. REHWINKEL:

       8            Q.   Ms. Olivier, was the 2009 delamination event

       9       that caused the extended outage discovered on

      10       October 2nd, 2009?

      11            A.   I don't have the exact date that that was

      12       discovered.  The December 2009 date was the date that

      13       the plant was expected to return to service, so it would

      14       have been prior to December of '09.

      15            Q.   Okay.  Subject to check you would accept

      16       October 2nd?

      17            A.   Yes.

      18                 MR. REHWINKEL:  Thank you.

      19                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  No problem.  Commissioner

      20       Balbis.

      21                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      22                 And thank you, Mr. Rehwinkel.  I actually was

      23       going to point that out, because I have the distinct

      24       pleasure of being the Prehearing Officer for the CR-3

      25       extended outage docket.
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  You're welcome.

       2                 (Laughter.)

       3                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  I'm very familiar with

       4       those dates.  And the question for you, Ms. Olivier, is

       5       the prudency hearing that we are going to be holding in

       6       June that has been the subject of a lot of discussion

       7       here is actually just for the first phase, what I

       8       determined was the first phase, which is all of

       9       Progress' actions leading up to and including the first

      10       delamination event which, again, was October 2nd, 2009.

      11       And then the second phase being the prudency of whether

      12       to repair or decommission the unit.  And then the third

      13       phase, which has yet to be scheduled, is subsequent from

      14       the 2009 event.

      15                 So the question is between the first discovery

      16       of delamination in October 2nd, 2009, and then the

      17       discovery of the second delamination, which was

      18       March 14th, 2011, what portion of the 2011 costs cover

      19       that time frame that Progress is seeking to recover?  Or

      20       could we just take 25 percent of the 2011 costs?

      21                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure exactly what

      22       portion would cover that period.  We would have to -- we

      23       could find out.  We have got calculations that show the

      24       monthly net replacement costs associated with that.  I

      25       don't have that here with me by month, but we do have
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       1       that information available and we could say exactly how

       2       much that is.  And I'm not sure if it works out that we

       3       could take a quarter of that amount, because depending

       4       on which month of the year we are in, whether it is a

       5       peak or a shoulder month, the replacement costs would be

       6       different.  So the NEIL reimbursements would be the

       7       same, but the actual replacement costs would be

       8       different.  So we have that information available, and

       9       we would have to get that.

      10                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Okay.  Thank you.  And

      11       if you could provide that, that would be great in the

      12       follow-up information.  And the last question I have,

      13       and I think you answered this yesterday, but since we

      14       did have a break in the proceeding, I just wanted to be

      15       clear.

      16                 There has been a lot of discussion on the ECCR

      17       clause and the recovery of the environmental costs

      18       associated with the CR-3 outage.  And just to be clear,

      19       is Progress -- well, Progress is not asking for recovery

      20       of that same amount in both dockets, is that correct?

      21                 THE WITNESS:  That is absolutely correct.  We

      22       are only asking for the replacement fuel costs, the net

      23       replacement fuel costs in the fuel clause, and then the

      24       environmental clause costs are all included in the

      25       environmental clause, and we're not including any of
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       1       those costs in both.

       2                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Okay.  Thank you.

       3                 I have no further questions.

       4                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Brown.

       5                 COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you.

       6                 And just for clarity, you mentioned that the

       7       maximum -- pardon my voice -- the maximum recoverable

       8       amount under the NEIL policy for replacement fuel costs

       9       is 489 million for the December or October event of

      10       2009.  If the NEIL company found -- if NEIL found that

      11       there were two separate events, would that be an

      12       additional -- would there be an additional recoverable

      13       amount equivalent to another amount?

      14                 THE WITNESS:  It would be another amount.  It

      15       wouldn't necessarily be another 489.6 million, because

      16       the way the policy works, after the 12-week deductible

      17       period, we receive 4.5 million per week for 52 weeks,

      18       and then an additional 3.6 million per week for 71

      19       weeks.  And so depending on the date of that second --

      20       if it is determined that there are two events by NEIL,

      21       then that March 14th date would start the clock again.

      22       So the difference between the two would not be the

      23       489.6, it would be less than that amount.

      24                 COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.  And, again, when

      25       does the company expect to hear back from NEIL regarding
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       1       whether that second event is covered under the policy?

       2                 THE WITNESS:  My understanding is that we are

       3       working with NEIL.  NEIL is taking a break, and they are

       4       doing an analysis to make sure that they determine the

       5       appropriate coverage.  And so we haven't heard back, and

       6       I don't know when we will actually hear back from NEIL.

       7                 COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.  Thank you.

       8                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Brisé.

       9                 COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      10                 I just want to follow-up on Commissioner

      11       Brown's question about whether it's one event or two

      12       events.  I think yesterday you stated that we are not

      13       sure how NEIL is going to look at it, as one or two

      14       events.  And from, I guess, your experience, and I guess

      15       this is sort of an odd situation, but from your

      16       experience, or maybe looking at what has happened in the

      17       market with other similar situations, do you think there

      18       is a chance that this will be dealt with as one event,

      19       or is it likely that it will be dealt with as two

      20       separate events?

      21                 THE WITNESS:  Well, it's my understanding that

      22       this is a first-of-a-kind event, and that's the reason

      23       that NEIL is really taking some time to make sure that

      24       they did this appropriately.  And so I don't think we

      25       have that past precedent to determine whether that will
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       1       be one or two events.  So we are going with what we know

       2       today, which is that it is currently one event.

       3                 But I think I would be just speculating as to

       4       what NEIL is going to determine if I were to say, and I

       5       don't even -- I wouldn't even begin to be able to

       6       speculate.

       7                 COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  So from your perspective,

       8       the company is dealing with it as one event based upon

       9       the best information that it has at this moment, and is

      10       prepared to deal with it as two separate events based

      11       upon whatever NEIL provides in terms of their

      12       decision-making?

      13                 THE WITNESS:  That's correct.

      14                 COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  Okay.  Thank you.

      15                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Balbis.

      16                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      17       And just one additional question.

      18                 And I asked another witness this, but the NEIL

      19       insurance, that was the coverage was in place prior to

      20       the cutting of the opening for the generator project, is

      21       that correct?

      22                 THE WITNESS:  That's correct.

      23                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Were there any

      24       discussions that you had or were aware of of getting

      25       additional coverage prior to that activity, or not?
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       1                 THE WITNESS:  I am not aware of any

       2       discussions or activities that took place with regards

       3       to obtaining coverage for liability coverage with NEIL.

       4       I wasn't involved in that, and I actually haven't heard

       5       that any additional coverage had been sought.

       6                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Okay.  Thank you.

       7                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Edgar.

       8                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

       9                 There have been statements yesterday and today

      10       that the situation that we are in as far as the CR-3

      11       status is unprecedented.  I certainly agree with that in

      12       my knowledge, and I recognize, and I think this

      13       statement has been made by you and others that more

      14       analysis is ongoing by all entities that have a role.  I

      15       would say that's part of what we are doing here today,

      16       and what this Commission will be ongoing.

      17                 So my question is, realizing that there is not

      18       precedent, but from your knowledge and experience, if

      19       state or federal entities that have a role were to start

      20       approaching the situation as two events rather than one,

      21       would that be a factor in the NEIL analysis?

      22                 THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  I really don't

      23       know.  I'm sorry.

      24                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  That's okay.  Nor do I.

      25       Thank you.

                          FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

                                                                       598

       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Redirect?

       2                 MR. BURNETT:  No, sir.  And at this time we

       3       would move Exhibits 26, 27, and 27 Alpha into evidence.

       4                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  26, 27, 27A, did you say?

       5                 MR. BURNETT:  Yes, sir.

       6                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Into the record?

       7                 MR. BURNETT:  Yes, sir.

       8                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

       9                 (Exhibit Numbers 26, 27, and 27A admitted into

      10       the record.)

      11                 MS. BENNETT:  Mr. Chairman, Commissioner

      12       Balbis asked for an allocation of replacement fuel costs

      13       that Ms. Olivier will place in the record.  We would ask

      14       that that be marked and moved into the record as Exhibit

      15       91.

      16                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Do you have a title for

      17       that?

      18                 MR. MOYLE:  Just so we have this -- this is

      19       the proverbial late-filed exhibit that we have had lots

      20       of discussions about over the years, and so I'm not sure

      21       I'm going to object, I just want to understand how it's

      22       going to work.  Because if we have no opportunity to say

      23       anything, or review anything, or cross anything -- we

      24       have had some situations in the past that have not

      25       worked out very well for the consumers on late-filed
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       1       exhibits.  So maybe we can have a little discussion

       2       about that.

       3                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

       4                 MR. BURNETT:  Mr. Chairman, if I may.  I would

       5       propose -- we actually can have people start working on

       6       this now and perhaps get it to all the intervenors and

       7       staff to review it as quickly as we can.  And if they

       8       have any objections they could let us know.  And if not,

       9       then hopefully we could resolve that and then present

      10       it.  But I think it is factual data that is pretty much

      11       going to be broken out.  I would hope there is not a lot

      12       of controversy.

      13                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Well, if there is -- there

      14       is also the opportunity at the end in your closing

      15       briefs.

      16                 MR. MOYLE:  Except to the extent that it has

      17       factual information.  You know, the witness is gone and

      18       you can't say, well, wait a minute.  This number says

      19       480; is that a typo?  There's no ability to do that.

      20                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Any idea when you will have

      21       these numbers?

      22                 MR. BURNETT:  May I have a minute, sir?

      23                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.  Let's recess for five

      24       minutes.

      25                 MR. MOYLE:  And I have a request which --
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  After the recess.

       2                 MR. MOYLE:  Okay.

       3                 (Off the record.)

       4                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Before we went to recess,

       5       Mr. Moyle, you said you had one other request?

       6                 MR. MOYLE:  Yes, sir.  I had one question that

       7       I would like to ask the witness that I failed to ask her

       8       yesterday.  I talked to Mr. Burnett and he didn't

       9       object.  I know that typically it doesn't happen.  It

      10       happens sometimes, and I think previously that has

      11       sometimes been allowed.  But I have one question that I

      12       think is relevant and pertinent that I'd like to ask for

      13       latitude to pose to her.

      14                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  And what does it refer to?

      15                 MR. MOYLE:  The insurance issue.

      16                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

      17                      FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

      18       BY MR. MOYLE:

      19            Q.   You were asked questions yesterday about NEIL,

      20       and, again, some questions today by some of the

      21       Commissioners about the NEIL insurance policies and the

      22       status of the claims.  Have you reviewed and read the

      23       operative NEIL insurance policy?

      24            A.   No, I have not read the policy.

      25                 MR. MOYLE:  That's all I have.
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Mr. Burnett.

       2                 MR. BURNETT:  Yes, sir.  Mr. Chair, I believe

       3       we have located the document that would have the

       4       information that Commissioner Balbis has requested, so

       5       at your pleasure I can circulate that to the parties, or

       6       have copies made, perhaps, or whatever you would like to

       7       do.

       8                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Let's just go ahead and make

       9       copies.  Take another five minutes and make copies and

      10       pass them around and deal with this now.

      11                 MR. BURNETT:  Yes, sir.

      12                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  And when this comes back it

      13       is going to be Exhibit 91.  Do we have a title for this?

      14                 MR. BURNETT:  I believe it has one on the

      15       document, but we can call it replacement power by month.

      16                 (Brief recess.)

      17                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Balbis, when

      18       you are ready, you have the floor.

      19                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      20                 And I don't know if you have had time to

      21       review this or not, or if you prepared it, but just to

      22       clarify what we're looking at here.  If we were to

      23       determine what in this proceeding is Progress seeking

      24       recovery for, we would just take from the January 11

      25       amount forward, is that correct?  Leading up to the
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       1       second delamination of March 14th, 2011.

       2                 THE WITNESS:  Yes.  Well, the amounts that we

       3       are seeking to recovery in replacement fuel for each of

       4       these months would be included here in this schedule,

       5       which was also provided in response to, I think,

       6       interrogatory, or PODs 14 through 16.  So that's where

       7       the schedule comes from.

       8                 And this is the output from the model that our

       9       portfolio management department runs in the with and

      10       without CR-3 case.  So that's how we get the replacement

      11       fuel costs applicable to each of these months.  And then

      12       they have also provided the replacement environmental

      13       costs to get to the total fuel and environmental, plus

      14       the capacity, and that gives us the gross replacement

      15       costs.

      16                 The next column over is the NEIL

      17       reimbursement, so then we have got the cumulative or net

      18       replacement fuel costs for each of these months.  So

      19       what we would be asking to recover in this proceeding

      20       would be the actual replacement costs through June, and

      21       then the projected replacement, net replacement costs

      22       for the remainder of 2011, and then for 2012.

      23                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Okay.  Thank you.  And,

      24       thank you, Mr. Chairman.  This is what I was looking

      25       for.
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Brown.

       2                 COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you.

       3                 And do you know what date this document was

       4       prepared and whether these are accurate numbers to date?

       5                 THE WITNESS:  Yes, these are the actual

       6       replacement costs, so these are the -- these are

       7       accurate amounts.  As far as the date that this was

       8       prepared, this would have been prepared in July of this

       9       year.

      10                 COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.  And then those

      11       items shown in italics under NEIL reimbursement,

      12       starting with December 2010, those are still accurate

      13       that they are pending?

      14                 THE WITNESS:  That's correct.  They are

      15       pending, and they are accurate.  These are the NEIL

      16       reimbursements applicable to each of these months based

      17       on the policy.

      18                 COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.  Thank you.

      19                 THE WITNESS:  You're welcome.

      20                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  All right.  For the record,

      21       we have labeled this as Exhibit 91.  A short title is

      22       Replacement Power by Month.  And you had no --

      23                 MR. MOYLE:  Could I ask a couple of questions,

      24       if I may?

      25                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.
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       1                      FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

       2       BY MR. MOYLE:

       3            Q.   We had a discussion yesterday about the

       4       environmental costs, and I guess this documentary

       5       reflects the environmental cost, is that right?

       6            A.   That's correct.

       7            Q.   And following up on the question by

       8       Commissioner Brown, you haven't gotten any money from

       9       NEIL since December 10th?

      10            A.   That's correct.

      11            Q.   And why is that?

      12            A.   And, actually, we have received monies from

      13       NEIL after December 10th.  The most recent payment that

      14       we received from NEIL was in May of 2011, but it was

      15       applicable for the period through -- we have been

      16       reimbursed for the period through mid-December of 2010.

      17       And the reason for that is that NEIL is taking a break

      18       to analyze the events that have occurred here at CR-3

      19       and making sure that they make a correct determination

      20       of the amount that we can recover.

      21            Q.   I mean, that's a lot of money cumulatively.

      22       How do you treat interest related to monies that

      23       arguably you should receive and be able to enjoy, but

      24       are not being paid, if you know?

      25            A.   As far as the interest goes, I'm not sure.
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       1       The bottom line is we're working very closely with NEIL

       2       on recovering these dollars, and we have submitted

       3       claims for the repair costs, and we are doing everything

       4       we can to recover these dollars.  But NEIL is taking a

       5       break to just make sure that they are assessing the

       6       situation appropriately, and so that's where we are

       7       today.

       8            Q.   Okay.  So to the extent that there was an

       9       interest in asking questions of somebody within the

      10       company most knowledgable about insurance matters, you

      11       haven't read the policy and that's not your daily job,

      12       insurance issues, correct?

      13            A.   That's correct.

      14            Q.   Who would that person be?

      15            A.   That would be Gary Little.

      16                 MR. MOYLE:  That's all I have.  Thank you.

      17                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Rehwinkel.

      18                 MR. REHWINKEL:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      19                      FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

      20       BY MR. REHWINKEL:

      21            Q.   I understand, Ms. Olivier, your testimony

      22       about NEIL taking a break.  I think Commissioner Balbis'

      23       question that caused you to produce this was geared

      24       towards March 14th, which was the date of the second

      25       delamination discovery, right?
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       1            A.   Correct.

       2            Q.   But you're telling us that mid-December is the

       3       period for which reimbursement has been received.  That

       4       is the last period for which NEIL reimbursement was

       5       received, and that was approximately in May of '11?

       6            A.   That's correct.

       7            Q.   Is there something about mid-December that

       8       caused NEIL to stop making payments instead of

       9       March 14th?

      10            A.   I don't have that information, I'm sorry.  I

      11       don't know.

      12                 MR. REHWINKEL:  Okay.

      13                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Any other intervenors?

      14                 MR. BREW:  Mr. Chairman, just one question.

      15                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yes.

      16                      FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

      17       BY MR. BREW:

      18            Q.   Is there any dispute with NEIL over the

      19       January to March replacement power costs?

      20            A.   I'm not aware of any activities that are

      21       taking place with NEIL.

      22            Q.   With respect to that period?

      23            A.   That's correct.

      24                 MR. BREW:  Thank you.

      25                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff, did you have any
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       1       questions of this document?

       2                 MS. BENNETT:  No, sir.  We'll just move it

       3       into the record at the appropriate time.

       4                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Any redirect of the

       5       questions?

       6                 MR. BURNETT:  No, sir.

       7                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  We will move this

       8       document as Exhibit 91.

       9                 (Exhibit Number 91 marked for identification

      10       and admitted into the record.)

      11                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Wright.

      12                 MR. WRIGHT:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  I would

      13       move Exhibit 90.

      14                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  We are moving 91 in.

      15       We also need to move Exhibit 90 in if there are no

      16       objections.

      17                 MR. WRIGHT:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.

      18                 (Exhibit Number 90 admitted into the record.)

      19                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  For the record, I think this

      20       is a staff document.  Did we ever move in Exhibit 88?

      21                 MR. MOYLE:  My memory from yesterday is 89 was

      22       previously admitted.

      23                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yes, 89 was already in.

      24       Just 88.

      25                 MS. BENNETT:  My record reflects that Exhibit
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       1       88 was moved into the record, which was the Report of

       2       Christensen and Associates.

       3                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

       4                 MS. BENNETT:  Staff will not be moving its

       5       Exhibit 56 into the record.

       6                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  I just wanted to make

       7       sure, because I didn't have it checked off on my list.

       8                 All right.  I think you're excused.

       9                 THE WITNESS:  Thank you.

      10                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Burnett, if you would

      11       call your next witness.

      12                 MR. BURNETT:  Sir, that concludes our case in

      13       this docket.

      14                 MR. MOYLE:  Mr. Chairman, before we wrap this

      15       up, FIPUG would like to make a motion.  I can make it

      16       now or whenever you would prefer.

      17                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Now is the appropriate time.

      18                 MR. MOYLE:  So the motion -- we had a lot of

      19       discussion yesterday about the Moody's and Standard &

      20       Poor's, and Fitch's documents and raised the objections.

      21       I would move to strike any testimony as to what any of

      22       the rating agencies may or may not do as a result of any

      23       decision you make in this case, and the grounds for that

      24       is it's purely speculative.

      25                 The witness testified she doesn't know what
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       1       they will or will not do.  And in response to a question

       2       about NEIL, about is it one or two, she kind of said I

       3       don't know.  It's speculation as to what a third-party

       4       may or may not do.  And for the same reasons that this

       5       witness couldn't testify to what NEIL may or may not do,

       6       Mr. Garrett can't testify to what rating agencies may or

       7       may not do.  And some of that was elicited, and we would

       8       move to strike portions of his testimony that talked

       9       about what rating agencies may or may not do in response

      10       to any decision you all make.

      11                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I believe some of the

      12       testimony -- and I'm going back to recall what the

      13       testimony was.  A lot of questions I heard Ms. Bennett

      14       ask were in performance of your job, do you pay

      15       attention to what the rating agencies do and what they

      16       say.  I believe some of his response talked to what he

      17       believes they may or may not do.  But, once again,

      18       that's just his opinion.

      19                 Staff, do you have any comments?

      20                 MS. BENNETT:  No, sir.  I think that it goes

      21       to the weight of the evidence and would be certainly

      22       something that FIPUG could present in its brief that I

      23       understand he's requesting to file.

      24                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I think I'm going to

      25       overrule the objection.  I think, once again, that the
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       1       witness was giving his opinion and his role at the

       2       company.

       3                 Mr. Rehwinkel.

       4                 MR. REHWINKEL:  Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to

       5       state for the record that Public Counsel supports

       6       FIPUG's motion.  Our motion yesterday to strike Mr.

       7       Garrett's testimony that was elicited on the rating

       8       agency documents was based not only on it being hearsay,

       9       but that it was outside the scope of his direct

      10       testimony, and thus prejudicial.  And I'm just stating

      11       that for the record and renewing it.  But I understand

      12       your ruling.

      13                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.  Duly noted.  Mr.

      14       Brew.

      15                 MR. BREW:  In the same vein, I wanted for the

      16       record to state our support for FIPUG's motion.  It was

      17       clear that the questions being asked called for

      18       speculation that was beyond the witness' personal

      19       knowledge and went far beyond the scope of his testimony

      20       in the case.

      21                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

      22                 MR. WRIGHT:  We would join the motion.  I

      23       don't have any problem with the hearsay issue.  I do

      24       have a problem with it being speculative and beyond the

      25       scope of the witness' direct testimony, so we support
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       1       the motion and respect your ruling.  Thank you.

       2                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Duly noted.

       3                 Okay.  Staff, where are we?

       4                 MS. BENNETT:  I believe we are finished with

       5       all testimony.  Everything has been admitted into the

       6       record, and so we are at the point of decision-making.

       7       My understanding is that the parties have all asked to

       8       brief this issue of replacement power costs, as well as

       9       the issue for Florida Public Utilities' Issue 3B.  And

      10       so with that, we are expecting briefs from the parties

      11       by November 8th, and it will be a recommendation to you

      12       all on November 22nd.

      13                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Is that sufficient time for

      14       everybody to get briefs to us, November 8th?

      15                 MR. BURNETT:  Mr. Chairman, actually Progress

      16       will be happy to brief, but we are not requesting one.

      17       And to answer your question, yes, we can make that time.

      18                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Intervenors?

      19                 MR. MOYLE:  If there's any latitude at all, I

      20       mean, that's next Tuesday.  I am supposed to be in a

      21       mediation next Tuesday.  It's going to put a lot of time

      22       pressure on us.  I don't know if we have transcripts

      23       even that will be available then.  So if there's two or

      24       three days, you know, anything going in the direction of

      25       giving us a little more time it would be appreciated.
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  How about that Friday, which

       2       would be the 11th?

       3                 MS. BENNETT:  Staff has somewhat of a major

       4       time constraint, in that normally our recommendation

       5       would be filed on the 9th, which is the day after the

       6       briefs are right now currently due.  We really review

       7       the briefs in detail and use them in writing our

       8       recommendation, especially in this docket and in this

       9       particular issue.  We have gotten permission to file a

      10       late-filed on, I believe, Monday, the 14th, and -- or

      11       maybe the 15th, and so to give them until Friday would

      12       just give us the weekend to review the briefs and file

      13       the recommendation.  And everybody is reminding me its

      14       Veterans Day.  Oh, I'm sorry, November 11th is Veterans

      15       Day.

      16                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  That Friday is Veterans Day.

      17                 MS. BENNETT:  Friday, November 11th, is

      18       Veterans Day.

      19                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  And we have to have

      20       everything filed by the 15th, or the 14th, that Monday.

      21                 MS. BENNETT:  The 15th.  November 15th at 9:00

      22       a.m. is our deadline for filing the recommendation.

      23                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  We've been saying a

      24       lot of split the baby; how about --

      25                 MR. MOYLE:  I guess the only question in my
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       1       mind is I guess you are going to have your Agenda

       2       Conference on the 22nd, is that right?  So there's seven

       3       days there.  I don't know, you know, if you all need

       4       seven days to review the rec.  I mean, there might be

       5       some time that could be picked up.

       6                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  This stuff has all got to be

       7       filed.  There's people in that big building down the

       8       street over there that tell us when it has to be filed.

       9                 MS. BENNETT:  I think there might be some

      10       noticing issues under 120.  I would have to go back and

      11       look, but I think we would have to have the

      12       recommendation filed seven days ahead of your agenda

      13       conference.

      14                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It looks like the best we

      15       can do is probably the end of the day on the 8th.  So

      16       5:00 o'clock on the 8th to get everything in here filed.

      17       And if you can get it earlier, then we can process it

      18       earlier.

      19                 MR. MOYLE:  The 8th is next Tuesday, right?

      20                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yes.  End of the day, 5:00

      21       o'clock.  Anything else in this docket?

      22                 MS. BENNETT:  I don't believe there are any

      23       other matters.  We will be filing our final order on

      24       December 12th in this docket.

      25                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  That all being said,
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       1       then this docket is adjourned.

       2                 (The hearing concluded at 10:18 a.m.)
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